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From: Dawson, John

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: Written Comments - DRAFT Air Permit No. 0990234-032-AC (PSD-FL-413C) Palm Beach Renewable Energy
Facility No.2

Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 10:56:09 AM

From: Marybeth Morrison [mailto:mmorrison@swa.org]

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 1:44 PM

To: Dawson, John

Cc: Read, David; Cohn, Joel S.; ddee@gbwlegal.com; Richter, Leah; Lynch-Cruz, Nichole; Marc
Bruner; Mark L. McLean; Patrick Carroll; David Broten

Subject: Written Comments - DRAFT Air Permit No. 0990234-032-AC (PSD-FL-413C) Palm Beach
Renewable Energy Facility No.2

Hi John,

We have completed our review of the DRAFT Air Permit No. 0990234-032-AC (PSD-FL-413(C)
for Palm Beach Renewable Energy No. 2 (PBREF-2) and are providing comments. Our
comments are minor and serve to clarify the draft permit language and to correct
typographical errors. This email serves as our written comments that are due 14 days from
the date of publication of the Public Notice which occurred on November 18, 2014 (the 14-day
comment period ends December 2, 2014).

Below are our comments on the draft permit:
e Page 3 of 28, first sentence above table. Change PBREF-1 to PBREP and delete “facility”.
e Page 6 of 28, last paragraph, first sentence. Change "demoted" to "denoted."

e Page 8 of 28, Section 3.A.2.d, the heading. Change "Activate" to "Activated" [CI System and FF
Baghouse].

e Page 8 of 28, Section 3.A.3 (Aqueous Ammonia or Urea Storage Tank), third sentence. Revise
to state: The tank "shall be" designed and fabricated .

e Page 18 of 28, Section 3.A.35.d. Change the first sentence to state: Each day the weight of
each "load of" segregated non-MSW material . .. Change the second sentence to state: "At the
end of each calendar month, the resultant monthly total weight of each type of segregated
load of non-MSW material .. .."

We appreciate the Department’s time and effort that has gone into this permitting process. If
you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at

mmorrison@swa.org or (561) 640-4000 ext. 4613 .

Sincerely,
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Mary Beth Morrison
Environmental Programs Manager
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most communications to or from the Solid Waste
Authority are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





